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IFB Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To: Vendors Responding to IFB Number 4485 for the Mississippi Department of Wildlife,
Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP)
From: David C. Johnson

Date: August 31, 2022

Subject: Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications
Contact Name:  LaTonya Kirkland

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8092

Contact E-mail Address: latonya.kirkland@its.ms.gov

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were
submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor. This information should assist
you in formulating your response.

Question 1:
My question will be on the Axis products for which pricing is being requested, and the fact that
many of these are discontinued and no longer available with many not being replaced.

Response: We request newer model pricing for any equipment that is discontinued.

Question 2:

Among the items for pricing has been requested, one of the items is described as "Various-
Model# Various- Door Hardware (Rex, DC, PB, Power Supplies)". Can you more
specifically define this for pricing purposes.

Response: Maglocks with DP switches. REX Push buttons, REX motion detectors, HID
Multiclass Readers, Door Contacts, Electronic Locks

Question 3:

There are seventeen cameras or accessories for which pricing is being requested for Axis parts.
Sixteen of these part numbers have been discontinued and have been replaced by the
manufacturer. May we list the new part number and the corresponding pricing instead?

Response: Yes
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Question 4:
Can you provide the manufacturer information for the existing Point to Point Antennas that are
being used?

Response: Ubiquiti NANO Station2 2.4ghz 150+ Mbs, Fluidmesh FM1100 M-10 10Mbit

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance,
please contact LaTonya Kirkland at 601-432-8092 or via email at latonya.kirkland@its.ms.gov .

cc: ITS Project File Number 46870
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